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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:42 AM

To: 'Woon Choo Kwok'

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M571481 VEH NO: SLW7734G DOA :26.09.18

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for SLW 7734G is $118K - $119K (EST) as at September 2018

Thank you. L

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
"\ one: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF : M571481 VEH NO : SLW7734G DOA: 26.09.18

OUR REF: M571481
VEH NO : SLW7734G
DOA : 26.09.18
Dear All,

Attach a copy of COE Rebate and photos for your action.

~Rlease advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
M S | G o ) Team of the Year

% 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

>
g

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Admin @ VAUG; SUR; Wendy Tan

Subject: OUR REF : M571481 VEH NO : SLW7734G DOA: 26.09.18
Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf; photo of SLW7734G.pdf

OUR REF : M571481
VEH NO : SLW7734G
DOA :26.09.18

Dear All,
Attach a copy of COE Rebate and photos for your action.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

- Insurer Claims
M S I G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ “x

AMemberof QEEALASE (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



10.’10;'2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Oct 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Company
0086Z

SLW7734G

No

10 Oct 2018
TOYOTA

HARRIER G GRADE
Blue

2018

8ARZ109852
JTEKB3GH40J001335
170.0 kW (227 bhp)
$35,785.00

28 Feb 2018

28 Feb 2018

0

$42,099.00

Yes
27 Feb 2028
$31,574.00

27 Feb 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$45,289.00

$42,490.00

$74,064.00

OK



10/11/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Jsed Cs Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
L4
= Best comfort/quiet tyres.
= Kaopeh MIL Platform
« Man who removed bus stop bench to check its dimensions...
Post an Advertisement g B
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! ‘ = |
Direct Owner f&mm”ﬁ?w(f‘w& =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ok F * rs
a a
‘:'B_rm;vse byCe;r.egory o Sort by Date Posted ¥ ;iéo'réurwfb_aée" v
6 vehicles | Toyota Harrier ' )
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Harrier Any Any 2018 Any Any Any All
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $127,888B $12,170 fyr 26-Apr-2018 1,986 cc 10 km SUvV Available
Panoramic
Last Brand New Unit Pearl Black Available!Immediate Delivery! Comes With Warranty From Hitachi Capital! Last Chance To Own Now Before 1st July
2018 And Saves Up To $30,000 Due To New VES Scheme.
Posted: 10-Oct-2018 113(;;? 2018 Toyota Harrier, 2018 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $110,888 $10,150 /yr 29-Jun-2018 1,986 cc 30 km SUV Available
Panoramic (OPC)
Newly Registered Vehicle! Please Note That This Is An OPC Registered Vehicle, Conversion To Normal Car Plate, Price Will Be $127,888. 5 Year
Warranty By Hitachi Workshop, Trade In Welcome. Please Call...
Posted: 06-Oct-2018 1333‘:@2018 Toyota Harrier, 2018 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $126,800 $11,040 Jyr 28-Sep-2018 1,986 cc 113 km Suv Available

Panoramic

Now!

Tags: 2018 Toyota Harrier, 2018 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Posted: 06-0ct-2018
oyota

Toyota Harrier 2,0A Elegance $128,800 $12,090 /yr 11-Jun-2018 1,986 cc 18 km Suv
Panoramic

Moonroof, Electric Seats, Brand New Condition, 3 Years Hitachi Warranty And Free Servicing.

Tags: 2018 Toyota Harrier, 2018 toyota harrier, Toyola Harrier, toyola harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Posted: 06-Cct-2018 Toyota

Toyota celebrates 20 years of the Yaris
Toyota is paying tribute to the original Yaris by introducing a new Y20 grade to its 2019 model range, marking 20 years of its success.

Read this article

Toyota Harrier 2,0A Premium $130,800 $11,630 fyr 27-Jun-2018 1,986 cc 32 km SuvV
Panoramic

Newly Registered Car, Never Been Used Outside The Road, See To Believe.

Tags: 2018 Toyota Harrier, 2018 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyata, Harrier, harrier, Used
Toyota

Posted: 25-5ep-2018
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $134,800 $11,850 fyr 17-5ep-2018 1,986 cc 150 km SUv

Comes With 5 Years Warranty. Lowest Depreciation For 2018 Harrier, Newly Registered, Huge Savings From Brand New Unit! 15% Down Payment
Can Be Arranged, Comes With Bidded 727 Car Plate. Perfect Car Fo...

Tags: 2018 Toyota Harrier, 2018 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, loyola harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used
Toyota

Posted: 19-Sep-2018

Save Lhis search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Fol ipired ads

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?MMO=Harrier&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2018&MOD=Toyota

Cheapest In Town! Newly Registered. Brand New Condition. Premium Model With Panoramic Roof. Bank Loans And In-house Financing Available. View

Available

Available

Available

Status

1/2



